
PRIME 
May 17, 20 19 

Corporate Relationship Department 
Bombay Stocl{ Exchange Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 
Fort, Mum bai 40000 I 

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

He: Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PHIMESECU (NSE) 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 15, please find below the 
information pertaining to Stop Transfer: 

Stop Folio No Name 
Transfer 

Date 

16-05-2019 M09498 MUNISH 
CHANDRA 

BATRA 

This is fo r your information and records. 

Thanking you, 

~O' 
Ajay Sha 
Company Secretary 
(ACS-14359) 

Prime Securities Limited 
1109 / mo, Maker Chambers V, 
Nariman Po int, Mumbai 400 021. 

CIN: L57120M H1 982PLC025724 
www.primesec.com 

Certificate Distinctive 
No No 

10238 1552726 -
1553025 

No. of Reason 
Shares 

300 Lost By 
Holder 

Tel : +91-22-51842525 
Fax : +91-22-24970777 
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Ajay Shah

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 17 May 2019 04:01
To: ajay@primesec.com
Cc: parab.trupti@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID1128.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Prime Securities Limited 
Stop Transfer 

Date    
Folio 
No    

Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

16 May 2019 
    

M09498    MUNISH 
CHANDRA 
BATRA    

10238    1552726 - 
1553025    

300    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
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LINKlntime 
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Inter Office Memo 

10M No: Date: fbi 0 ~ I '2.0 1 q 

IL=:F~:=:::----,-I~~r.,-----~_af_'Yi_-o..w._'..!_~'_Vl_f _ I ::J M ~ :; =-1 I 

Subject: Please take action as per details give hereunder.{PI. tick (")} 

Dept. to Action Action requested 

Stop Billing / Modify Issued Bill / Duplicate Bill / Client Termination / Client 
Accounts: Restoration / Write Off / Provision for Bad Debt / Revenue Stamps / Others 

Inward: Re-Inwarding / Urgent Inwarding / Others 

Handover of Records / Shredding of documents / Transfer of Records to go-down / 
Records: Others 

Dispatch: Urgent Dis!)atch / Authorized Signatory details / Others 

Transfer/Demat: Signature Scanning / Others 

Technology Rectification In Masters / Transaction rectification / Data Back-up / Restoration of 
Group data / Others 

Administration: Stationery request / Book Binding/Delivery of articles thru external agency / Others 

-~'Y;~ ~<r/1,'Q.,/· L' tKlntime 
) ;u ' fJ • . (Y1o 9 L-t 1 S-- --- MUW.BAI • 400083 

r;-v 1 6 MA~ 2019 12 J4~a.- ..--r::::. \ \ ') N. ...,0 . .J..f;-r Y\ 
rt)' .1 '::> f v Cr( (;tV1S ~..v 

r ' ! 
t-.. , .-

Initiated by / Recommended by / Approved by / Received by / Action taken by 

Encl: PI. tick(" ) 

LlIPL Approval Mail: Client's Letter / eMail: Copy of Bill: 

Copy of Credit Note: Copy of Debit Note: Copy of Cheque / DO: 

Documents as above: Records for Storage/Shredding 

Others: 

UIPL 10M Version 1.0 April,2014 
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2.1.4483 

2..1-4-SQ.... 

(])r.9duR.esn (}jatra 

Date: 30.11.2018 

To 
The Manager 
link Intime India Private limited 
247 Park, C-101 L.B.5. Marg 
Vikhroli (west) 
Mumbai-400083. 

SU~- ~rl~hare.s - Transrniss~on of Shares - Prime Securiti7s Ltd 
Follo . ongmg to Dr Murush Chandra Batra & Kaushaha Batra 
Ref: RE396885 & Ref No : RE420853 & Ref No : RE433014 

Sir, 

We would like to inform you that my parents who are holding the above shares - Folio 0 50-
M061848 have passed away. Dr Munish Chandra Batra died on 20th March 1999 and Kaushalia 
Batra died on 15 111 Feb 1993. 

The Shares now need to be transmitted in the name of Dr Mukesh Batra and we are in the process 
of preparing the necessary documents to enable you to transfer the same. As a part of this 
transmission process, we are required to give the succession certificate and hence we have the 
following request. 

\ 

Ends: Copy of Death Certificate, copy of Pan Card of Claimant, Electricity Bill as address proof. 

Address:- 33-H, Maker Tower, G.D SOlllfl.lli Morg, CUffi umbai- 400 005 

LI Intime 
MUMBAI - 400 083 

11 6 MAY 2019 

11 /I~ l ' U 

\ 
l . 
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~ 'l~~~~~~;~31lilMl 
~ ~3fflO!,Q) Gll.oi. 9~<,~~,'§<'fIilI'~-1I0000'1. 
ilLi - -
OR.. MUKESH MUNISH BATRA 

I".. 922034903011 .-: 220,349-030'3 

, : 100000286 
1I-13.FlOOR-l,H,MAKER TOWER,G 0 SOMANI 
MARG,CUFFE PARAOE,MUMBAI-400005 

ii_iii! " 

1 .... _: 13I08I2018_ 

; 14/0912018 
I 

i 
! 

Ii·33 FLClOR-3.H 'MJ(~R TOWER.G 0 SOMANI 
MAHG,CUFFe PARAO€ MWBAJ..fOOOOS 

5513.09 
-304 50 19/1012018 

l~~~~ 
f 

, ~Q IW .. '""" "'1l. ~~''''' ~'Rm"""" ~ iIT$>I ~ 
~ lIiOilhiOol) <1\ .. Ottll 31iilli"''''IR 

South- 22814~ 
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f 
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E 

>t. 

Pay your electricity bills 
on Amazon 
UP TO f75 BACK' 

f~ I "O"<red by 

8!!!!1on 

-

Cl- S ho,'I'U OR !)tt_ ....... ""l':I~5f: ~ii:~~;;;;;;.,;:;;;.:~;:;;"'...::_, ..... .,Jo _ For tho F "pose 0 1<.<"'-4 

01 $~' uld not be Used 
Th" ,:;ument sho tioned above 

Other than men lVr an}. 

: LT I B 

. RESIDENTIAL 

' A 

5278 

Nurnbe'r-NO~610 

526 Aug. ls i 
~39 Jut-1St 
709 Jun-IS 
616 MaY-181 
568 Apr-18 

Mar-18 
F9b-18 
Jan-lsi 
Dec-"I 
NOV-IT 
Oct-IT 
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NO. 

F_ No. 10 ~. !$a. no) 

SeeR.'lu!U:Io :a~~CI) 

CERTIFICATE OF DEATH 

dxl" ~1:Slira ~ 

Issued under S4f!ian ~2 0( !he Registration of BIrths and Deaths Act. 1969 
Issued under Section 1 L-

This IS to cenlly that the fOllowIng Information has been taken from the on9,nal 

record of death which Is In the register of... ........ '1.~::!: ...... "." . ..... .Iocal arpa of 

tlangaloc'e Mahanagera Palik8. Bangalore. Kamataka 

i ~m ..... ... !n.IJ.!';.J.:S!f" "C'.~.~1>..;;., . , ... @.r£fY;! ......... Nationality ................ ~'A"" 
:b:C: c;, ... ~ . ~.~_ 

/ 
4._ " .... /(..,-.-- -- --. ,.., 

ol(, { r".- (.-.,.{., ""!-. ' 
t--!.rJI! .. Permanant Address ... " ........... 6f$1, ....... ~t~.:!f.i.. ............... ......... . 

(lcfi :m~ ::mil 

Oale 01 Death ~ I, .,3..: .... .1.~~i'l ....... Oate 0( Registration " ....... ~..I~:.3.:".t..~.L .. 
~~r.l)(m ~AOrJ:)~ 

P\.1C6 of Dealh .,,-~.Vd.: ~.: ... ;~.t,. Registration No ... ........ ...... d ,,<$ ... _ ..... . 
t::I'Jr.,;:-:;:: -\ t' ~ ~Q 

- t am FQlherIMolhIlf/HuebmIO ...... Am.\.€. .... C.~~~? .... 1..1E~~ .. : ............................ . 
s.:~n:~~~ 

NOTAIIY 
c.. No. ..,., 

., 

~ -''1 
Stgnature of the Issuing Authooly 

ISsal. • 

tb. 
DaTe 

.>t e Used 
, oned "bolle 
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PRINIE SECURITIES Lli\IIITED P RI M £ 

Incorporated under the Indian Companies Act. 1956 
.\ j T1aojl"! ".nt.,. , hOh II ~>f tllf P Jr():ji 8 IIdX.:" " )(.! COJ'" 

THIS I~ TO CERTIFY the the ~on(sJ named '" this Certificate Is/ore the Registered 
h"KJer,>, of the w1lhan-mentioned soore(s) bearing the distinctivt! nuf't1ber(~) herein 
SIX:cifhXJ In the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of A~sociotior 
of tl.c Company and that the amount endorsed hereon hos been paid-up on each such 
here. 

EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10 

AMOUNT PA~D·UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10 

,1100184 S 

'" 'i 111t,1,1"~'1 MUNISH C1AN:)~ gATRA 
KAUS-iALY~ BATRA 

tlflC we it ()9595350 TO 09515449 

.1 'ft- 1111'1'0<1 Sent of the Cc-..... liN 1ht~ T~'1T'I DAY 

)A TE ' OF IllOTMENT : 01-11-19/1 

OF 

C.rt"~"I· No> 4 9 2 0 2 

~OVE'4SER 1993 

(****100) 

/1 
/.; " --

Dln. .. ,-h'l' 

JC ./J 
/ --

A dhOlIWt1 



1 ' 4 MMORANDUM OF TRANSFERS OF SHARE(S) MENTIONW 0'. ERLEAI 

REGISTERED 
rOLIO NO 

,-

NM\f(S) OF TRANSfFkH(51 

1 

f 
INITIALS 

L 

l--

1- l 

Au THOkIS[D 
q(;I~AILJr'f 



PRIl'vfE SECURITlb~ LINfITED PRIME ' 

Incorporated under the Indian Companies Act, 1956 
1:~'gl h,.fr: l ..... ff ~ \\ I~ Tf Jp (. .. 1 t; h r ., l "'or\l'l &:mr 1\ .! I) 

I HIS IS 10 CERTIFY that the person(s) named In this Certificate is/ore the Registered 
Holder(s) of the within-mentioned shore(s) bearing the distinctive number(s) herein 
Specified in the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association 
f)f the Company and that the omount endorsed hereon has been paid-up on each su·~h 
share. --

EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10 

AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10 

.. Ik '1001848 
Certitit.rht , ~9 203 

dl k/"'I' i ~uNISH CrlANJRA ~HRA 
UUSHAL Y~ a4nA 

,1 h h·lo ONE HJ'jD~EO ONLY 
(* .... 1!lOl 

Di<:n~v" No.t') 095954S!l TO :J95~5549 

T~NTrl DAY OF ~C/E'IaER 1993 

DATE J" ALLOTMENT : G1 -11-1993 
, 

kl 
1:.'/ I 
I'f,i,~ J. 

-+---I Dil'llCto( 

LJV"-t t ~ 

I II I ' 

I 
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MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFERS OF SHAf'E(S) MENTIOHED OVERLEAf' 

IRAti fER 
No..> . 

--~-----

REGISTEREr) 
fOLIO NO. 

IN llI AI ') "UIP0R I 
,I" MfUk Y 

l '-·!lI4/% %/ M !14'Jtl MUNl \;11 IIANlHIA flATflA J;) 
1)(: -: I I (i.<::L 

I I if \ a ts N,) 24' / .., 
HilS t;NOf)"~fMEN' S1ICK£R IS VALID ONLY IF C£RT1FICMl NU~6(FI ""EN1ION(O ON TJ1IS STICKER MAI CHES W1n4 T~E HUMBER Of TH[ CERTIFICATE GI-L.o THE'OBVERSE 

... NOT, TRANSFERABLE UPTO 3·'-1<.. ... '996 " 
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